
CLARIFICATION#4 AGAINST TENDER # PROC-SERVICES/CB/EXPL-4979/2021– HIRING OF 

SERVICES FOR A GEOCHEMICAL EVALUATION OF THE PETROLEUM SYSTEMS OF KOHAT-

POTWAR FOLD BELTS, UPPER INDUS BASIN, PAKISTAN 

 

Following Clarifications have been made in the subject tender. 

Sr# Questions for Clarification OGDCL Reply 

1 1- The tender states in one area that the bid 
prices must be in Pakistani currency, but the 
pricing table provided presents the costs to 
be provided in US$. 

2-  

The prices may be quoted in US Dollar 

preferably or bidders own currency, as 

mentioned in clause 6.2 of the master set 

of tender documents (Bid Price). 

2 3- Will OGDCL handle all shipping and 
associated costs from Pakistan to our lab in 
the US? 

4-  

Yes, OGDCL will handle all shipping and 

associated costs from Pakistan to 

contractor lab. 

3 Will the rates need to be in USD or in local 
currency?  

5-  

The prices may be quoted in US Dollar 

preferably or bidders own currency, as 

mentioned in clause 6.2 of the master set 

of tender documents (Bid Price)  

4 6- Will the additional samples be collected 
from current producing wells or are they 
samples that are currently being stored at 
another facility? 

Additional samples will be collected from 

current producing wells. 

5 7- Will the additional samples be acquired by 
OGDCL or will we need to send personnel to 
collect samples? Are we able to provide 
sampling instructions to OGDCL if you chose 
to take your own samples? 

OGDCL will acquire the required samples, 

however contractor may provide the 

sampling instructions 

6 8- Do you have any software requirements for 
the interpretation delivery in phase 1 and 
the data delivery in phase 3? 

Software is not required for the 

interpretation delivery and data delivery, 

however data from the database will be 

exported in a suitable format to load the 

same on OGDCL machine 

7 Will structural maps be provided across the 
study area? 

Yes Structural maps will be provided to 

the contractor across the study area if 

required  

8 Are there any expectations of H2S in the 
samples? 

Yes, some samples may have H2S 

9 Are we able to recommend analyses that 
aren’t on the requested scope that will help 
achieve your goal? 

All requirements and services have been 

described in the TOR of the study. 

Any service or product which is beyond 

the scope of this study shall not be the 

part and shall not be quoted and 

evaluated in technical and financial 

format given in the TOR. 

 


